AGENCY LETTERHEAD


DATE:

TO:

FROM:


SUBJECT:  PERSI RETIREE REEMPLOYMENT – MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT


The State of Idaho, [AGENCY] desires to employ you as a [POSITION] in pay grade [GRADE].  
You are being offered reemployment as a PERSI retiree. The definition of a PERSI retiree is found in Idaho Code §59-1356(5) and is subject to the terms and conditions of employment as outlined.

You are being hired with the understanding that:

A. Your employment is an appointment to state service in a [CLASSIFIED, NON-CLASSIFIED, TEMPORARY] position.
B. You [WILL/WILL NOT] serve an entrance probation of 1,040 hours.  
C. If your position is eligible to receive benefits, you will not be required to contribute to retirement benefits. 
D. All applicable Division of Human Resource’s Rules for classified and non-classified positions apply under this appointment, in the same manner as they apply to all other employees.

E. You understand employment under this clause must end on or before June 30, 2026.

This Memorandum of Agreement becomes null and void should you vacate your position.
Your signature below indicates you agree that this Memorandum constitutes the full and complete terms and conditions of this reemployment agreement.

DATED this ________ day of __________________________, ______________.

________________________________

__________________________________

Employee’s Signature


Appointing Authority’s Signature

cc:  Division of Human Resources
 PERSI RETIREE REEMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

